
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL - REGULAR SESSION AGENDA PACKET 
Monday, June 2, 2025 
 

City of North Plains
Agenda 

City Council - Regular Session Meeting 
Monday, June 2, 2025 @ 7:00 PM 
Jessie Mays Community Center 

and also via ZOOM 

Page 

1. LOGIN INFORMATION TO ATTEND VIA ZOOM

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83210485716?pwd=Pq3g9iwecTRafKi164KOtwEMzRjlas.1 
Meeting ID: 832 1048 5716 
Passcode: 677419 

Phone in (no internet) 
253-215-8782
Meeting ID: 832 1048 5716
Passcode: 677419

2. CALL TO ORDER 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
4. ROLL CALL 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

7:05 pm - 7:10 pm

A. Approval of May 19, 2025 City Council Minutes. 
□ 05 - City Council - Regular Session - 19 May 2025 - Minutes

4 - 9 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT:
7:10 pm - 7:20 pm

Persons wishing to speak on matters not on the agenda may be recognized at this
time. The public comment period is a limited public forum and comments are therefore
appropriately limited to matters of City concern, official action, or other matters that
may come before the City Council.

Page 1 of 29



NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL - REGULAR SESSION AGENDA PACKET 
Monday, June 2, 2025 
 

Written comment in advance of the meeting is welcome and should be emailed to 
info@northplains.gov. An individual or community group that wishes to provide 
public comment virtually must register with the City Recorder by 3:00 pm the 
day of the meeting and provide their name, address, email, phone, and a general 
topic. 

7. PRESENTATION 
A. TVF&R State of the District - Chief of Operations Alex Haven (7:20 pm -

7:40 pm)  
□ TVF&R State of the District 2025 - North Plains

10 - 18 

B. League of Oregon Cities Monthly Update Video (7:40 pm - 7:50 pm)
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sBJLqEOTFUY 

8. RESOLUTION:

7:50 pm - 8:05 pm

A. Resolution No. 2303 - Reappointing Members to the Library Board 
□ Res. No. 2303 - Library Special Staff Report 06-2025
□ Res. No. 2303 - Reappointing Pollock & Schallich to Library Board thru June
30 2029 with Ex A & B
□ Library Board Reappointment Application - Alley Pollock - Redacted
□ Library Board Reappointment Application - Tim Schallich - Redacted

19 - 23 

9. NEW BUSINESS: 
10. REPORTS 

A. City Manager Report (8:05 pm - 8:15 pm) 
□ LOC Region 2 Network Meeting in Banks
□ 2025 City Council Business Calendar

24 - 26 

B. Council Reports (8:15 pm - 8:25 pm) 
C. Review June 2025 Council Calendar (8:25 pm - 8:30 pm) 

□ 2025 Calendar of all NP City Meetings & Ex Officio duties v3
□ 2025 Council Committee Appointments
□ 2025 June Calendar of All Monthly Meetings

27 - 29 

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
8:30 pm - 9:00 pm

A. Discussion regarding censuring Mayor Ariel Goodwin for violation of
Council Rules 

B. Executive Session under ORS 192.660(2)(b) to consider dismissal or
disciplining of, or to hear complaints or charges brought against a public
officer, employee, staff member, or individual who does not request an
open hearing. 

C. Executive Session follow up, if necessary 
12. ADJOURNMENT:

Page 2 of 29

mailto:info@northplains.gov
http://https//www.youtube.com/watch?v=sBJLqEOTFUY


NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL - REGULAR SESSION AGENDA PACKET 
Monday, June 2, 2025 
 

***** 

North Plains City Council meetings are accessible for disabled individuals. The City will also endeavor to 
provide services for persons with impaired hearing or vision and other services, if requested, at least 48 hours 
prior to the meeting. To obtain services, please call City Hall at (503) 647-5555 

***** 

The following City Council Meetings are scheduled to be held at: 
Jessie Mays Community Center - 30975 NW Hillcrest Street  North Plains, OR 

The meetings will be held on the following dates at 7:00 p.m.:         
Monday, June 16, 2025      Monday, July 7, 2025      Monday, July 14, 2025 

Page 3 of 29



MINUTES
City Council - Regular Session Meeting 

Monday, May 19, 2025  

Work Session - 6:00 PM 

Business Meeting – 7:00 pm 

Jessie Mays Community Center 

and also via Zoom 

COUNCIL 
MEMBERS: 

Mayor Ariel Goodwin; Councilors: James Fage, Trista Papen, Aaron 
Dumbrow, Mandy Hagedorn, Michele McCall-Wallace, Katie Reding, 

STAFF PRESENT: City Manager Bill Reid, City Recorder Lori Lesmeister, Library 
Director Robin Doughty, Public Works Director Dustin Lueckenotte, 
Planning Manager Steve Miller (via Zoom), Deputy Steven Schutz 

OTHER: 

1 LOGIN INFORMATION TO ATTEND VIA ZOOM 

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83210485716?pwd=Pq3g9iwecTRafKi164KOtwEMzRjlas.1
Meeting ID: 832 1048 5716
Passcode: 677419

Phone in (no internet) 

253-215-8782

Meeting ID: 832 1048 5716

Passcode: 677419

2 WORK SESSION - 6:00 PM 

Communications Plan Update 

3 CALL TO ORDER at 7:04 pm 

Page 4 of 29



City Council - Regular Session Minutes 

May 19, 2025 

 

4 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

5 ROLL CALL  
 a) Mayor Goodwin excused.  

 

6 CONSENT AGENDA: 

7:00pm-7:10pm  
 a) Approval of May 5, 2025, City Council Minutes.   
 b) Proclamation - National Public Works Week 

 

Council President Aaron Dumbrow read the Proclamation.  

Councilor McCall-Wallace expressed appreciation for the public works staff and their 
often-unseen contributions to the community, such as maintaining parks and streets.. 

Councilor Fage thanked Councilor Dumbrow for reading the Proclamation out loud 
and suggested that all proclamations should be read aloud at council meetings.   
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda   

 

Moved by Councilor McCall-Wallace.  Second by Councilor Papen.  

Motion was approved unanimously. 
 

7 PUBLIC COMMENT: 

  

7:10pm-7:20pm  

Persons wishing to speak on matters not on the agenda may be recognized at this time. 
The public comment period is a limited public forum and comments are therefore 
appropriately limited to matters of City concern, official action, or other matters that may 
come before the City Council.  

  
Written comment in advance of the meeting is welcome and should be emailed to 
info@northplains.gov. An individual or community group that wishes to provide public 
comment virtually must register with the City Recorder by 3:00 pm the day of the meeting 
and provide their name, address, email, phone, and a general topic.  

 a) Chris Edmonds, representing the Eastside Property Owners Coalition, expressed 
concern about the recent planning commission meeting and the apparent rejection of 
information presented by DLCD, public testimony, and city staff. He reminded the 
council of the history of the eastside properties and their involvement in supporting 
HB 47e in 2014, which left their lands undesignated for future expansion. Edmonds 
argued that the council's current actions were perpetuating uncertainty for these 
property owners, preventing them from effectively farming or developing their land. 

   
 b) Doug Ifft, a resident of Brynhill Subdivision in North Plains, expressed concern about 

cars speeding on Timerick Road. He requested the installation of at least one stop 
sign to slow traffic, noting the road's length without any stops and its proximity to a 
park with amenities like pickleball courts. Ifft also mentioned the absence of speed 
limit signs in the Brynhill area.   

Page 5 of 29

mailto:info@northplains.gov


City Council - Regular Session Minutes 

May 19, 2025 

 

 c) Jacquelyn Hunt, who lives outside of the North Plains city limits, and is a fourth-
generation farming family member, read a letter expressing their family's perspective 
on growth and development in North Plains. She highlighted the potential of the 
Linde reservoir as a community asset and invited council members to walk the area 
with them to consider future enhancements. Hunt also mentioned exploring models 
like "Agrihoods" that could strengthen the town's agricultural heritage while allowing 
for growth. Ms. Hunt provided a document called "Agrihoods - Cultivating Best 
Practices" for the record.   

 d) Emily Waldron, who lives outside the North Plains city limits, expressed concerns 
about the ongoing UGB conversation. She discussed her experience on the Relook 
Committee and worried that their findings were being misrepresented. Waldron urged 
the council to heed DLCD advice to wait for the new housing needs system before 
making decisions. She also suggested using community events like the ice cream 
social to gather more public input on growth plans.   

 e) Linda Galas-Merten, who lives outside of the North Plains city limits, and 
representing the North Plains chapter of Strong Towns, reminded the council of the 
requirement for the city manager to secure a surety bond. She noted that this 
requirement remained unfulfilled after 6.5 months and urged the council to address 
the issue promptly.  

 

8 STAFF REPORTS 

7:20 pm - 7:40 pm  
 a) Library Department Monthly Report 

 

Library Director Robin Doughty provided updates on library activities, including the 
celebration of Asian American, Native Hawaiian, and Pacific Islander Heritage Month. 
She mentioned the upcoming summer reading program theme "Level Up at Your 
Library" and a recent $2,000 donation from the Friends of the North Plains Library to 
support it. Doughty also highlighted the library's communication efforts and a 
successful hygiene item drive for the Hillsboro School District's McKinney Vento 
program. The McKinney Vento Act is a federal law that protects the educational rights 
of students, preschool through 12th grade, experiencing housing instability. 

Ms. Doughty also mentioned receiving applications for library board appointments, 
including two requests for reappointment and two new applications. She provided an 
update on Internet usage statistics, reporting 979 hours of public computer Internet 
access for April.  

   
 b) Police Department Monthly Report 

 

Chief Jones is out of town this week for training. Deputy Steven Schutz presented the 
police department report. He had no additional comments beyond the written report 
but answered questions from the council. Councilor Mandy Hagedorn asked about 
recent incidents of door-to-door solicitors in North Plains. Deputy Schutz confirmed 
there were ongoing cases but could not provide many details. He advised citizens to 
call the police if they see suspicious activity, emphasizing the importance of reporting 
incidents directly rather than only posting on social media.   

Page 6 of 29



City Council - Regular Session Minutes 

May 19, 2025 

 

 c) Public Works Monthly Report 
 

Public Works Director Dustin Lueckenotte presented the public works report. He had 
no additional comments beyond the written report but answered questions from the 
council.  

Councilor Mandy Hagedorn inquired about the emergency management section of 
the report, particularly regarding a potential new program. Lueckenotte explained 
they were exploring ways to involve community volunteers while ensuring 
coordination with existing plans and avoiding duplication of efforts. There was 
discussion about the city's emergency response planning, including the roles of 
various staff members and the need for tabletop exercises and training. Lueckenotte 
mentioned ongoing coordination with Washington County for such exercises. 

Councilor James Fage asked about backflow testing services. Lueckenotte confirmed 
they were discussing the possibility of offering this as a city service in the future, 
noting that staff member Javier Espinoza is certified for backflow testing. 

   
 d) Community Development Monthly Report 

  

Planning Manager Steve Miller, appearing remotely, provided an update on the 
community development department's activities. He discussed ongoing work on 
business signage along Highway 26 and elaborated on the need for a 
comprehensive tree policy in the city. Miller explained that the current situation with 
some large pine trees causing issues for neighboring properties highlighted the need 
for better regulations on tree maintenance and removal within city limits. 

  
 

9 UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None 

 
 

10 NEW BUSINESS: 

7:45 pm - 8:00 pm  
 a) Review & Approval of Application for Fee Waiver of Jessie Mays 

 

City Manager Bill Reid presented the revised application for fee waivers at Jessie 
Mays Community Center. He explained that the Parks and Recreation Board had 
made changes to clarify eligibility criteria and emphasized the need for applicants to 
demonstrate a public good.  

Questions and discussion ensued. The council discussed potential limitations on the 
frequency of fee waivers and the process for appeals. After discussion, the council 
agreed to approve the application as written, with the understanding that staff would 
monitor its implementation and report back if any issues arise.   
Move to approve the Jessie Mays non-profit fee waiver request application as written. 

   

Moved by Councilor Fage.  Second by Councilor Dumbrow.  

Motion was approved unanimously. 

 

Page 7 of 29



City Council - Regular Session Minutes 

May 19, 2025 

 

 
 

11 REPORTS 

8:00 pm - 8:30 pm  
 a) City Manager Report 

 

City Manager Bill Reid provided updates on the budget process, mentioning the 
upcoming public hearing meeting on Thursday. He also announced that North Plains 
had been awarded a $1 million brownfield grant from the US Environmental 
Protection Agency for soil cleanup in the blink of opportunity area. Reid cautioned 
that while this was excellent news, there were still steps to be taken to secure the 
grant fully. 

   
 b) Council Reports 

 

Councilor Trista Papen raised concerns about speeding in the Brynhill area, echoing 
the public comment from earlier in the meeting. She suggested bringing this up as a 
future agenda item to explore potential solutions like additional stop signs or speed 
bumps. 

Councilor Papen then reported on her attendance at the Tualatin Valley Fire and 
Rescue Citizen Academy, describing it as a valuable experience that provided insight 
into the fire district's operations and culture. She recommended all councilors take 
the opportunity to attend this academy if they are able. 

Councilor Hagedorn expressed excitement about the brownfield grant and its 
potential impact on the city. 

Councilor Fage announced an upcoming fundraising event for the Washington 
County Justice Center Family Center on May 31st. It is a semi-formal dinner, and he 
invited the other councilors to attend to support this great cause. 

Councilor McCall-Wallace reported on her attendance at a chamber meeting where 
she learned about the Green Light project and Centro Cultural's involvement in 
community programming. 

Councilor Redding reported on her attendance at the Parks and Recreation Board 
meeting, noting their concern about the lack of land for new parks within the current 
UGB. 

Council President Dumbrow provided updates from the Economic Development 
Commission meeting, including discussions about new business surveys and the 
potential formation of a Glencoe Opportunity Business Association. He also 
mentioned the need for an upcoming Urban Renewal Agency board meeting. He also 
mentioned participating in the Veterans Park cleanup and meeting the new owner of 
the Rogue, suggesting inviting them to speak at a future council meeting about their 
vision for the business. 

   
 c) Review June 2025 Council Calendar 

 

  
 

Page 8 of 29



City Council - Regular Session Minutes 

May 19, 2025 

 

12 ADJOURNMENT: 8:28 pm 

 

 

 

 

  

  

Ariel Goodwin, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

Lori Lesmeister, City Recorder  Date Approved ________________ 

 

Page 9 of 29



STATE OF THE DISTRICT

Page 10 of 29



TOPICS
Wildfire Deployments

2024 Response Snapshot

Emergency Medical Services

2024 Local Option Levy

Recruitment

Bond & Capital Projects

Page 11 of 29



Wildfire Deployments

Page 12 of 29



North 
Plains

270
Incidents

Page 13 of 29



Emergency Medical Services

Advanced Practice 
Community Paramedic

Advanced Resource Medic 
& Dispatch Health

Nurse 
Navigation

*Photo Credit: Washington County Nurse Navigation Page

Page 14 of 29



Local 
Option 

Levy 
Update

Page 15 of 29



Recruitment

Page 16 of 29



Bond & Capital Projects

STATION 35 STATION 62 & 67 TRAINING CENTER

Page 17 of 29



THANK YOU

2024 
YEAR IN REVIEW 

VIDEO

Page 18 of 29



    

 

 

 

Date:   June 2, 2025 

To:  Mayor Goodwin and City Councilors 

From:  Robin Doughty, Library Director 

Subject:            Special Staff Report – Resolution No. 2303 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

The Library Board asks City Council to reappoint Library Board Members Allison Pollock and Timothy 

Schallich to a second term on the Library Board. During her term Allison has been a valuable liaison 

with the Hillsboro School District, her employer, and is a wonderful resource for student literacy and 

support. Tim Schallich has served as vice-chair and is currently chair of the Library Board. He served 

on the Downtown Improvement project team and is an informed, responsible Board member.  

Thank you for your consideration.  

 

Sample motion: I move to Adopt resolution No. 2303 reappointing Alley Pollock and Timothy 

Schallich to second terms on the North Plains Library Board, through June 30, 2029. 

Page 19 of 29



 

 
Resolution No. 2302 
Reappointing Pollock & Schallich to Library Board through June 30, 2029 
Adopted:  June 2, 2025 
Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2303 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, 
OREGON, RE-APPOINTING ALLEY POLLOCK & TIM SCHALLICH  
TO THE NORTH PLAINS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD FOR A TERM  

THROUGH JUNE 30, 2029 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of North Plains adopted Resolution 
Number 1089 on April 15, 2002, establishing the North Plains Public Library; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Resolution Number 1089 established a Library Board and the terms 
the Library Board members would serve; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Municipal Code Chapter 1.25 establishes the membership, 
establishes a Library Board and the organization and rules of Library Board members. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, OREGON, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
  Section 1. Alley Pollock and Tim Schallich are re-appointed to the 

Library Board for a four (4) year term expiring June 30, 2029. 
 
  Section 2. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

adoption by the City Council. 
 
 INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of June 2025. 
 

 
CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, OREGON 
 
 
 
BY:  _____________________________________ 

Ariel Goodwin, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
BY:  ______________________________________ 

Lori Lesmeister, City Recorder 

Page 20 of 29



Page 21 of 29



NORTH PLAINS 
PUBLIC LIORARY 

City of North Plains

29905 West Union Rd. 
North Plains, OR 97133 

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE CITY OF NORTH PLAINS LIBRARY BOARD 

The North Plains Library Board is 7 members and at least 4 members must reside inside the city limits. Information 
provided in this application is considered public and may be used in announcing your appointment. Please submit 
your completed form to the North Plains City Recorder, located at 29905 West Union Rd. North Plains, OR 97133. 

Unless otherwise announced, the North Plains Public Library Board meets at 6:00 p.m. on the third Wednesday of 
the month at the Library Annex building at 31360 NW Commercial St. or via remote videoconferencing. Each 
position is a four year term; if the application is submitted to fill a vacancy, the appointee will serve for the time 
remaining in that term. Each applicant is interviewed by the Library Board, which will then make its 
recommendation to the City Council for review at the Council's next scheduled meeting. The Council will interview 
each applicant. Plan to attend this meeting for your application consideration. 

Mailing Address: ,_ ____________ _ 

Street Address:--�-----------------------------

City: --'-'\).wo.,_Q::::.:{;..;..�.;..o,__8--=.....,:kA,=1_,,v"'""s,...__ ________ State: 0 D e,�w

Contact Phone: E-mail Addresses:

Please answer the following questions. There is no "right" answer to any question. If additional space is needed, use the 
back of this application or attach a separate page. 

l. Why would you like to serve on the Library Board?

2. What do you think are the most important issues now facing North Plains Library?

3. Do you have any special interests or qualifications that you would bring to the Library Board?

Thank you for applying. Your interest is appreciated. 

See next page for responses to questions.

Page 22 of 29



1. Why would you like to serve on the Library Board

I believe Libraries are very important to the livability of small rural towns. My current 4 year 
term on the North Plains Library Board has confirmed this belief. I would like to continue my 
service on the NPLB for 1 more term. I have a learned much in the last 4 years and would like 
to apply this knowledge to keeping the North Plains Library strong and vibrant. 

2. What do you think are the most important issues now facing the North Plains Library?

Financial support from Washington County which requires the passage of the WCCLS levy in 
the fall of 2025. Growing the Library's support of early reading achievement by North Plains 
youth. Making sure the library continues to service the needs of North Plains' growing diverse 
population. Maintaining the pride the citizen's of North Plains have in their Library. 

3. Do you have any special interests or qualifications that you would bring to the Library
Board?

Four years of service on the North Plains Library Board. Two years of this service as Library 
Board Chairman. 
Past service as a volunteer at the North Plains Library. 
Eight years of service on the Myrtle Creek, Oregon Library Board. 
A desire to give back to my community through volunteer service. 

Tim Schallich
May 15, 2025

Page 23 of 29



 

 
REGISTER NOW! LOC Region 2 Small Cities Meeting: 
June 18th in Banks. 
  
Hello Metro Cities! 
  
The LOC is inviting all Small Cities in the Metro area (Region 2) to attend the  
in-person Small Cities quarterly meeting on Wednesday, June 18th in Banks from 
11 am - 1 pm. The meeting will include time for round table discussions of local 
issues.  Lunch is provided. 
  
Meeting location: Banks Council Chambers 
                         13690 NW Main Street 
                         Banks OR, 97106 
  
Plan now to join us! Registration is required through our online system. For assistance in 
registering, read the How to Register for LOC Events.              
  
Register Now! 
  
Meeting Agenda: 
1. Meeting called to order by host city 
2. Introductions  
3. Sheri Stuart-Oregon Heritage 
4. Small Cities roundtable: 2–3-minute update from each city in attendance 
6. Update from Sponsors and Business Partners in attendance 
7. Other items: Upcoming meetings – September 17th in King City 
8. Adjourn 
  
About the Small Cities Program: 
Held quarterly in 12 regions across the state, the LOC's Small Cities Program provides 
leaders from cities with a population less than 7,500 with an opportunity to meet, 
network, and discuss issues or solutions that are most relevant to small cities in their area. 

Page 24 of 29

https://www.orcities.org/resources/guides-handbooks/imis-registration-information
https://imis.orcities.org/LOC/LOC/Event_Display.aspx?EventKey=SCR0225Q2


 
For questions, please email me at hlarson@orcities.org. 
  
Warmest regards, 
Heather Larson 
 
 
 

 

Heather Larson, Training Coordinator 

503-588-6550 

1201 Court St. NE, Suite 200, Salem, OR 97301-4194 

www.orcities.org  

   
 

 

Page 25 of 29

mailto:hlarson@orcities.org
https://www.orcities.org/


Items/Presentations Resolutions

Ordinances &      

Public Hearing 1st Reading 2nd Reading Work Session Notes URA

2/18
Parks Board bylaws, Library 

position, TGM Grant application

TGM Grant 

Development Code

3/3 Appoint Library Board member

3/17 Family Justice Center Public Works

4/7 Wash.Co. Sheriff's Update

Library & Public 

Safety Budget

4/21 P&R Board 1st Qtr Update Update Bank signers   

Pillars to Budget 

Parameters

5/5
Assured Partners - Alycia 

Johnson

Adding member to Budget 

Committee Ord. No. 499

Communications 

Plan Disc.

5/14

5/19

6/2

TVF&R Annual Update, LOC 

monthly video, Censure 

Discussion Library Board Reappointments

6/16
URA meeting for budget 

adoption

Fee Schedule adoption, Budget 

Adoption, Property Tax, Shared 

Revenue, Library Board 

Appointment

FEMA Text Amend. 

Ord. 499

FEMA Text 

Amend. - Ord. 

499

7/7 LOC Monthly Video

FEMA Text 

Amend. Ord. 499

7/21

8/4 LOC Monthly Video

8/18

9/2

9/15

10/6

10/20

11/3

11/17

12/1

12/15

                   2025 City Council Meeting Calendar Schedule  Dates 

in RED are meetings on Tuesdays

Wednesday - Work Session with Planning Commission -- 6:00 pm

Page 26 of 29



1/6 4/7 ** 7/7 ** 10/6 **

1/21 4/21 7/21 10/20

2/3 ** 5/5 ** 8/4 ** 11/3 **

2/18 5/19 8/18 11/17

3/3 ** 6/2 ** 9/2 ** 12/1 **

3/17 6/16 9/15 12/15

1st Wednesday      

6:00 pm

Economic 

Development 

2nd Monday          

6:00 pm

Parks & Recreation 

Board

2nd 

Wednesday 

7:00 pm

Planning 

Commission

3rd Wednesday       

6:00 pm         Library Board

no meeting Cancelled 1/13 McCall-Wallace 1/8 Fage 1/15 Reding

2/5 Hagedorn 2/10 Papen 2/12 Dumbrow 2/19 Fage

3/5 Fage 3/10 Reding 3/12 Reding 3/19 Hagedorn

4/2 McCall-Wallace 4/14 Fage 4/9 Papen 4/16 Dumbrow

5/7 Dumbrow 5/12 Reding 5/14 McCall-Wallace 5/21 McCall-Wallace

6/4 Reding 6/9 Hagedorn 6/11 Goodwin 6/18 Papen

7/2 Papen 7/14 Goodwin 7/9 Dumbrow 7/16 McCall-Wallace

8/6 Goodwin 8/11 McCall-Wallace 8/13 Hagedorn 8/20 Reding

9/3 Fage 9/8 Dumbrow 9/10 Goodwin 9/17 Hagedorn

10/1 Hagedorn 10/13 Papen 10/8 McCall-Wallace 10/15 Fage

11/5 McCall-Wallace 11/10 Reding 11/12 Fage 11/19 Goodwin

12/3 Dumbrow 12/8 Hagedorn 12/10 Reding 12/17 Papen

6-8 mtgs each

DUMBROW 6

FAGE 7

GOODWIN 7

HAGEDORN 7

McCall-Wallace 7

PAPEN 6
REDING 7

2025 City Council Meeting Dates-7:00 p.m.

2025 City Council Meeting Calendar Schedule

Meetings in yellow are Tuesday meetings due 

to Monday holidays

2025 Schedule for Board and Commission Meetings

Meetings with ** behind them have a 6:00 

pm Work Session 

Page 27 of 29



  

 

2025 Council Committee Appointments 
 

 
Meeting 

 
Primary 

 
Alternate 

 
 
Metropolitan Area Communications Commission 
(MACC)  
Tual Valley Comm Access TV  (TVCTV) 
Meets 1:30-4:00pm in Beaverton with Zoom option  
Meets quarterly - Dates set approx. 3 weeks in advance 
 

 
 
 

Dumbrow                                     

 
 
 

Hagedorn               

 
Metro Policy Advisory Committee 
(MPAC) 
Meet 2nd & 4th Wednesday of each month 5:00-7:00pm at 
Metro Council Chambers in Portland 
 

                     
Goodwin 

 
Dumbrow 

 
Washington County Coordinating Committee 
(WCCC)  - City Mayors are representatives on Committee 
Meet 2nd Monday of each month in Beaverton 12:00-1:30pm 
 

 
Goodwin                  

 
             

 
Washington County Office of Community Development: 
Policy Advisory Board 
Meet 2nd Thurs of each month 7:00-9:00pm 
Various locations throughout Washington County 
 

 
Papen 

 

 
McCall-
Wallace                 

  
 

 
 

 

Page 28 of 29



June 2025

MEETING PRIMARY ALTERNATE NOTE DATE

City Council 

1st Monday of the month at 

7:00 pm 6/2

Economic Development Commission REDING

1st Wednesday of the month 

at 6:00 pm 6/4
Washington County Office of 

Community Development Policy Papen

McCall-

Wallace 2nd Thursday   7:00pm 6/12

Parks & Rec Board HAGEDORN 2nd Monday at 6:00 pm 6/9
Washington County Coordinating 

Committee (WCCC) Goodwin Fage 2nd Monday at 12:00 noon 6/9

Planning Commission GOODWIN 2nd Wednesday at 6:00 pm 6/11

City Council

2nd Monday of the month at 

7:00 pm 6/16

Library Board                               PAPEN 3rd Wednesday at 6:00pm     6/18
Metro Policy Advisory Committee 

(MPAC) Goodwin Dumbrow 4th Wednesday at 5:00pm 6/25
Metropolitan Area Communcations 

Commission (MACC)

Usually Fridays 3-4 times a 

year - No dates set for 2025 TBD

Page 29 of 29


	Agenda
	5. A. 05 - City Council - Regular Session - 19 May 2025 - Minutes
	7. A. TVF&R State of the District 2025 - North Plains
	Slide 2: TOPICS
	Slide 3
	Slide 4: North Plains
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9:   THANK YOU 

	8. A. Res. No. 2303 - Library Special Staff Report 06-2025
	8. A. Res. No. 2303 - Reappointing Pollock & Schallich to Library Board thru June 30 2029 with Ex A & B
	8. A. Library Board Reappointment Application - Alley Pollock - Redacted
	8. A. Library Board Reappointment Application - Tim Schallich - Redacted
	10. A. LOC Region 2 Network Meeting in Banks
	10. A. 2025 City Council Business Calendar
	10. C. 2025 Calendar of all NP City Meetings & Ex Officio duties v3
	10. C. 2025 Council Committee Appointments
	10. C. 2025 June Calendar of All Monthly Meetings



